FILED 3/29/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02437-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 29, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of

Engineering aL we LK

Marissa Ramos, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 20220085-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater
facilities of River Grove Utilities, Inc., water Certificate No. 674-W, and
wastewater Certificate No. 575-S to Cobblestone Il RVG LLC d/b/a River Grove
Utility; and amendment of water Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater certificate
575-S, in Brevard County.

Docket No. 20220090-WS - Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate
Nos. 674-W and 575-8, to delete territory in Brevard County by Cobblestone I1
RVG LLC d/b/a River Grove Utility.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2022-0361-PAA-WS, issued October 24, 2022, Docket Nos.
20220085-WS and 20220090-WS shall be closed administratively once Commission staff has
verified that Cobblestone I RVG LLC d/b/a River Grove Utility (Utility) has adjusted its books
in accordance with the Commission’s Order approving the transfer. By letter dated January 10,
2023, the Utility confirmed it has adjusted its books as ordered by the Commission. Staff has
determined that the Utility has demonstrated compliance with Order No. PSC-2022-0361-PAA-
WS, and requests that Docket Nos. 20220085-WS and 20220090-WS be closed administratively.
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